From: Greg Carlile

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 4:27 PM
To: '‘ads@zoom.netatlantic.com'
Subject: News@ADS Oct. 22, 2012

October 22, 2012

Don’t Miss ADS Sponsored Webinars

Featuring Tony Salas

Diesel Catalysts Systems DOC and DPF
Nov. 16, 2012

Cost: ADS Member $S65 Non-Member $175
Printable registration / Seminar Description

PowerStroke 6.4 L Update

Nov. 30, 2012

Cost: ADS Member $65 Non-Member $175
Printable registration / Seminar Description

Diesel Training You NEED!
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Tony Salas
Director
of Training
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ADS-Sponsored Training
Courses:

Intro to Ford PowerStroke 6.0L
Nov. 5-6

Memphis, Tenn.

Online Registration | Printable

FREE Business Management Webinars

Did you know the ADS Business Management Committee has
partnered with KPA to bring you FREE business management
webinars? Check out the latest offerings from online help to
OSHA compliance tips. If you miss a webinar you can even
access past webinars online anytime for FREE.

Oct. 24
Uncovering The Future of Online Reputation Management

Register Now

Oct. 25
10 Priorities for Your Safety Program

Register Now

Registration/Course
Description

Ford PowerStroke 6.4L

Nov. 7-8

Memphis, Tenn.

Online Registration | Printable
Registration/Course

Description
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Member Discount/
Limited Time Offers



http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/Web%20Seminar%20Registration%20Form%20Diesel%20Catalysts%20Systems.pdf
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/Web%20Seminar%20Registration%20Form%20Powerstroke%206_4L%20Update.pdf
http://www.kpaonline.com/news-and-events/webinars/recorded-webinars.html
http://www.dealerwebinars.com/reputation.html
http://www.dealerwebinars.com/safetyprogram.html
https://www.my-registration.com/registration/attendee.asp?EID=6780302655
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/FordPowerStroke6.0L_Memphis_Nov2012.pdf
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/FordPowerStroke6.0L_Memphis_Nov2012.pdf
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/FordPowerStroke6.0L_Memphis_Nov2012.pdf
https://www.my-registration.com/registration/attendee.asp?EID=1442663420
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/FordPowerStroke6.4L_Memphis_Nov2012.pdf
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/FordPowerStroke6.4L_Memphis_Nov2012.pdf
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/FordPowerStroke6.4L_Memphis_Nov2012.pdf
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Association-of-Diesel-Specialists-ADS/137001899675938
http://www.linkedin.com/groups?gid=2220442
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=b5sqywg_MFY&feature=youtu.be

Oct. 31
How to Double Lead Volume While Keeping the Best Quality
Leads

Register Now

KPA

The Hation's Compliance Expert
Safely + Environmental + HR

Cummins Receives First EPA Certification for
Meeting 2014 Greenhouse Gas and Fuel-
Efficiency Rules

Cummins Inc. has received certification for its ISX15 engine from the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), meeting both the EPA
2013 regulations and the new greenhouse gas and fuel-efficiency
rules that will take effect in 2014. Cummins 2014 greenhouse gas
certification is the first engine certificate issued by the EPA.

Read More

Ford Fiesta gets 90 mpg with ECOnetic diesel engine

Just when you thought the internal combustion engine was dead,
Ford engineers produce a 1.6-liter diesel engine that blows away the
fuel-efficiency marathon record with an astounding 90.65 mpg in a
Ford Fiesta.

The Passenger Car & Light Duty Vehicle (LDV) Diesel Engine Market
Report

Reportlinker.com announces that a new market research report is
available in its catalogue: The Passenger Car & Light Duty Vehicle
(LDV) Diesel Engine Market 2013-2023. The report details diesel
engines are becoming an increasingly attractive solution to high oil
prices and the resulting high running costs of passenger cars and
LDVs.

LiquidPiston Unveils Its Ultra Efficient, Small Diesel Engine

While electric cars get a lot of media attention, the reality is that the
internal combustion engine is far from dead, particularly for the
future car owners in the developing world.

Yanmar America Announces Partnership with The Toro Company

United Tranz *Actions
A merger of NCT & ACM

Protect your business with an
affordable check guarantee
service. Learn more

AR Small Business Services

HR supports, administration,
education, and compliance to help
you better manage your
employees. Learn more

Fﬂ FirstData.

AIP Solutions is an Independent
Sales channel of First Data
offering great rates! Learn more

® U ©
BizWnite
ADS Business Marketplace
Click Here to Access

Welcomerm

Replacement Parts Member

G2 Diesel Products LLC
4108 Linglestown Rd.
Harrisburg, Penn. 17112
717.756.2229
dpinkerman@dieselmfg.com



http://www.dealerwebinars.com/double.html
http://www.cummins.com/cmi/displayMoreNewsAction.do?strTitle=Cummins+Receives+First+EPA+Certification+For+Meeting+2014+Greenhouse+Gas+And+Fuel-Efficiency+Rules&strNewsSummary=Cummins+Receives+First+EPA+Certification+For+Meeting+2014+Greenhouse+Gas+And+Fuel
http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.torquenews.com/1084/ford-fiesta-gets-90-mpg-econetic-diesel-engine&ct=ga&cad=CAEQAhgAIAAoATAEOARA4p6LhAVIAVAAWABiBWVuLVVT&cd=WS2o1V-4-lA&usg=AFQjCNFFPHKfsqPUgUjxtKVHcPG9ND9iDw
http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.sacbee.com/2012/10/22/4929433/the-passenger-car-light-duty-vehicle.html&ct=ga&cad=CAEQARgAIAAoATAAOABAqeqVhAVIAVgBYgVlbi1VUw&cd=mC9XcTz-RME&usg=AFQjCNE2bUZu5sRoH43gCjHn6mG6JLVPiA
http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.sacbee.com/2012/10/22/4929433/the-passenger-car-light-duty-vehicle.html&ct=ga&cad=CAEQARgAIAAoATAAOABAqeqVhAVIAVgBYgVlbi1VUw&cd=mC9XcTz-RME&usg=AFQjCNE2bUZu5sRoH43gCjHn6mG6JLVPiA
http://www.reportlinker.com/p01016923/The-Passenger-Car--Light-Duty-Vehicle-(LDV)-Diesel-Engine-Market-2013-2023.html#utm_source=prnewswire&utm_medium=pr&utm_campaign=Automobile_Engine
http://www.reportlinker.com/p01016923/The-Passenger-Car--Light-Duty-Vehicle-(LDV)-Diesel-Engine-Market-2013-2023.html#utm_source=prnewswire&utm_medium=pr&utm_campaign=Automobile_Engine
http://topics.sacbee.com/Diesel+engines/
http://topics.sacbee.com/Diesel+engines/
http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://gigaom.com/cleantech/liquidpiston-unveils-its-ultra-efficient-small-diesel-engine/&ct=ga&cad=CAEQAhgAIAAoATABOAFA5rX7gwVIAVAAWABiBWVuLVVT&cd=nffgkayhylI&usg=AFQjCNEEPFbgHF5IQADOuKmLQ-9_7NyzPw
http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.dailyfinance.com/2012/10/16/yanmar-america-announces-partnership-with-the-toro/&ct=ga&cad=CAcQARgAIAAoATABOAFAoKj2gwVIAVAAWABiBWVuLVVT&cd=qbbpsOGnylY&usg=AFQjCNEq16HvAFu0GWltFoozgUl8KBQFhA
https://diesel.bizunite.com/marketplace/Offer_detail.action?cat=0&id=577
https://diesel.bizunite.com/marketplace/Offer_detail.action?cat=0&id=699
https://diesel.bizunite.com/marketplace/Offer_detail.action?cat=0&id=595
mailto:dpinkerman@dieselmfg.com
http://www.kpaonline.com/
https://diesel.bizunite.com/marketplace/Offer_detail.action?cat=0&id=577
https://diesel.bizunite.com/marketplace/Offer_detail.action?cat=0&id=699
https://diesel.bizunite.com/marketplace/Offer_detail.action?cat=0&id=595
http://www.diesel.org/members-only-join-us

Yanmar America Corp., a division of Yanmar Company Ltd., is
pleased to announce a partnership with The Toro Company to
provide diesel engines for select commercial turf maintenance
equipment. The Yanmar diesel engines will allow Toro to comply
with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's Tier 4 emissions
regulations which go into effect January 1, 2013.

AAPEX — Automotive Aftermarket Products Expo

Oct. 30—Nov. 1

Sands Expo Center - Las Vegas, Nev.

Online Registration | Hotel/Housing | AAPEX Contact Info
Product/Exhibitor search now available | More Info

ADS-Sponsored Training Course

Intro to Ford PowerStroke 6.0L

Nov. 5-6

Location/Host: Mid-South Power Distributors - Memphis, Tenn.
Online Registration | Printable Registration/Course Description

ADS-Sponsored Training Course

Ford PowerStroke 6.4L

Nov. 7-8

Location/Host: Mid-South Power Distributors - Memphis, Tenn.
Online Registration | Printable Registration/Course Description

ADS-Sponsored Webinar

Diesel Catalysts Systems DOC and DPF
Nov. 16, 2012

Cost: ADS Member $65 Non-Member $S175
Printable registration / Seminar Description

ADS-Sponsored Webinar

PowerStroke 6.4 L Update

Nov. 30, 2012

Cost: ADS Member $65 Non-Member $175
Printable registration / Seminar Description

ADS-Sponsored Training Course:

Dodge Cummins

December 4-5, 2012

Training Host: Central Motive Power, Denver, CO


https://www.compusystems.com/servlet/ar?evt_uid=158&tCode=AAPEXWS
https://www.tphousing.com/r/startres.asp?eicode=2235&attcode=1208
http://www.aapexshow.com/aapex2012/public/Content.aspx?ID=2667
http://www.aapexshow.com/aapex2012/public/content.aspx?ID=2660&sortMenu=105000
http://www.aapexshow.com/aapex2012/public/enter.aspx
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

Online Registration | Print Registration

ADS-Sponsored Training Course:

Ford PowerStroke 6.4L Introduction

December 6-7, 2012 (2 Days)

Training Host: Central Motive Power Denver, CO
Online Registration | Print Registration

2013 HDAW - Heavy Duty Aftermarket Week

Jan. 21-24

Mirage - Las Vegas, Nev.

ADS will be exhibiting at this industry event—please join us!
Registration | Housing/Hotel | More Info

ADS Latin American Regional Event

April/May 2013

Puerto Vallarta, Mexico

Questions? / ¢ Preguntas?
virmorl@prodigy.net.mx - Phone: 01.55.5572.3811

PAACE Automechanika Mexico
July 10-12, 2013

Mexico City, Mexico

More Info

ADS International Convention & Tradeshow
July 30-Aug. 2, 2013
Manchester Hyatt, San Diego, Calif.

ADS would like to thank the following full year ++ advertisers.

ém QEL‘?% EMS (G/ogfarb&AssocmTesr ?g!

Perfarmance. Pour it ww, Famry = T

el

Diesel Additives

\-,,-'

ALLIANT s Turbo
ANPOWER B# ¢ BorgWarner e Technologies

= fuEpod

“POWER @

RASE D«

) BOSCH - STANADYNE m_ﬂr


https://www.my-registration.com/registration/attendee.asp?EID=7322359177
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/Dodge-Cummins%20Registration%20Denver%20CO_%20December.pdf
https://www.my-registration.com/registration/attendee.asp?EID=6592883840
http://www.diesel.org/userfiles/file/ADS%20Sponsored%20Training/6_4L%20PowerStroke%20%20Registration%20Form%20Denver%20CO_%20December.pdf
http://www.hdaw.org/HDAW2013/Public/Content.aspx?ID=187&sortMenu=105001
http://www.hdaw.org/HDAW2013/Public/Content.aspx?ID=219&sortMenu=105002
http://www.hdaw.org/
mailto:virmor1@prodigy.net.mx
http://www.paaceautomechanika.com/
http://www.alliantpower.com/
http://www.dieselperformance.com/
http://www.turbodriven.com/
http://www.cummins.com/
http://www.ezoil.com/
http://www.fseg.net/
http://www.goldfarbinc.com/
http://www.kendiesel.com/
http://www.mahleclevite.com/
http://www.melett.com/
http://www.powerservice.com/
http://www.purepowertechnologies.com/
http://www.spacodiesel.com/
http://www.boschservice.com/
http://www.rotomaster.us/
http://www.stanadyne.com/
http://www.usdiesel.com/

Association of Diesel Specialists - www.diesel.org - info@diesel.org -
816.285.0810

ADS’s Green Statement Unsubscribe to
News@ADS.



http://www.diesel.org/
mailto:info@diesel.org
http://www.diesel.org/ads-about#ADS_Green_Statement
mailto:info@diesel.org?subject=Unsubscribe%20News@
mailto:info@diesel.org?subject=Unsubscribe%20News@

